The Northland Community Council

General Meeting: March 2017 Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Roger Davidson, Secretary

<u>roger_davidson@hotmail.com</u>

Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

www.columbusncc.org

Attendance Report

2017 Perfect Attendance	17/26	Suspended From Voting	2/25
-------------------------	-------	-----------------------	------

2017 GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE												
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ост	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	Х	Х	Х									
Asherton Grove	1	Х	Х									
Blendon Chase	Х	Х	Х									
Blendon Park	3	4	Х									
Blendon Woods	1	Х	Х									
Clinton Estates	Х	Х	Х									
Cooper Woods	Х	Х	Х									
Forest Park	Х	Х	Х									
Friendship Village	Х	Х	Х									
Karmel Woodward Pk	Х	Х	Х									
Maize Morse Tri-Area	Х	1	Х									
Minerva Park	Х	Х	Х									
NSHAC	Х	Х	Х									
Northland Alliance	Х	Х	Х									
NABA	Х	Х	Х									
Parkshire Commons	Х	Х	Х									
Preston Commons	Х	Х	Х									
Preston Woods	Х	Х	1									
Rolling Ridge	Х	Х	Х									
Salem	Х	Х	1									
Sharon Woods	Х	Х	Х									
Strawberry Farms	Х	Х	Х									
Waltham	Х	Х	Х									
Westerville Woods	4	5	6			_			_			
Woodstream East	Х	1	Х									
ASSOCIATE MEMBER												
Second Chance Christian Church	4	5	6									

	SUSPENDED & MISSED	SUSPENDED & ATTENDED	GOOD STANDING	NUMBERS DENOTE CONSECUTIVE MISSES
KEY	SUSPENSION (voting privileges forfeiture)	A MEMBER IN GREEN HAS PERFECT ATTENDANCE FOR THE YEAR		A MEMBER IN RED TEXT HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OF EXPULSION ELIGIBILITY

Meeting Minutes

Roll Call	Meeting Called to Order: 8:02 PM Bellions taken See above best for data:					
	Roll was taken. See above chart for details. Liaison Repor					
Columbus Fire Department	No report					
Columbus Police Department Officer Larry Geis	 First ever licenses hearing under the new law for types of calls for Knights Inn (number one for calls in city). The hearing went well, but longer than they expected. We won the right to pull their permit for issues. They asked for a stay and were denied. Going to have another hearing for Hawthorne Suites off Brice Road (number two for calls in city), which was supposed to happen tomorrow, but they are now wanting to discuss issues and it's been postponed. Switched monthly Block Watch Coordinators meeting to quarterly, next one will be March 21st, (3rd Tuesday) at 7:00 PM, location is 1120 Morse Road. Speaker will be Judge Cindi Morehart. QUESTION – Is there two licenses now for the hotels? ANSWER – There is both State and City licenses. QUESTION – What's the update on the Northland Arms Apartments after code review? ANSWER – Code wrote up a bunch of issues and looking at number of service calls. 					
City Attorney's Office	Trying to weed out bad elements.					
Bill Sperlazza	No report					
City of Columbus Community Liaison Dick Graham	 From last meeting, Dick drove by 5871 Forest Hills Boulevard, Bill Sperlazza had them in court yesterday, looks to have been cleaned up a bit, but doesn't have an update. Bob Seed is doing better, still needs recovery. QUESTION – Have you heard anything about the request to move Sharon Woods sign to new location, it's in Devonshire. ANSWER - Dick will check on it. 					
FACT & Consider Biking David Roseman	No report					
Columbus Public Library Liaison Keith Hanson (Karl Road Branch Manager)	 Keith was hoping to introduce us to Andrea Villanueva who is the new Northern Lights branch manager, but she was unable to attend, feel free to stop in and introduce yourself. We are continuing to partner with Ready to Read Corp, who helps 3 to 5 year olds get ready for school. We met once a week at each branch; it's a great program and good turnout. Good turnout at the Main branch for the American Heritage Collection. On Thursday March 23rd at 11:00 AM is a free concert at the Main Library with Jim Gill, who is a celebrated children's musician. Keith did a hard hat tour of the Northside branch, they are set to open in June. Have a lot of ESOL classes going on at Northern Lights, ABL / GED classes at Karl Road. Hosted ProMusica at the Karl Roads branch this past Saturday. Tomorrow is the second day of 9 one day a week course offered at Karl Road branch for teenagers called Career Institute in partnership with The Expanding Visions Foundation. QUESTION- Is Karl Road ever going to be slated to be rebuilt? ANSWER – It's definitely on the radar, working 					

	their way through 2020, maybe next round (2030).			
Northside Health Advisory Trevor Secord	No report			
	Selected Discussions			
Round Table Discussion	No report NCC Officer Reports			
Treasurer				
Felix Quachey	Report as distributed.			
Secretary	No report			
Roger Davidson	No report			
Vice President	No report			
President Emmanuel Remy	 Met with Brad Dehays (developer) regarding Belcher Drive apartments (Northern Place Townhomes?) redevelopment efforts which brought to light issue on OFHA funding, which is heavily weighted towards new builds instead of rehabilitating existing structures. Looking to see what can be done to change it so that rehabilitating in urban environment is easier. Sat down with Diane Agnes, Principal of Woodward Park Middle School, and is excited to announce that they are creating city's first 6th grade school next year at the old Marburn Academy and talked about ESOL requirements. Met with Maria Stockard, Chief of Staff at Columbus City Schools, will work with her to try and make process of becoming mentor/ reading buddies easier. Met with Joy Bivens, Jobs and Family Services Director for Franklin County, and talked about involvement in community, including trash around building. Met with Jennifer Gallagher, Director of Department of Public Service, on several issues including reducing the speed limit on Ulry Road. Directly gave her the letter from Karmel Woodward Park regarding transportation recommendations. They seem to have changed the priorities of the repaving list; noticed Maize Road south of Morse Road seems to have dropped from the list. About to sign 5 year contract with Rumpke for recycling, which we had hoped to get a shorter term due to lack of ability to get weekly service instead of bi-weekly. March 9th at 6:00 PM, Shannon Hardin is sponsoring a roundtable discussion with the Department of Public Service & Transportation, COTA, and Smart Columbus at the Northern Lights branch library. Met with Reggie Thomas, the VP of Community Development with Huntington, they are moving right along with old Meijer site development for end of second quarter. Helping out with Northland Swim Club, trying to help them resolve some issues and get a tax exemption. Will be meeting with Monique Jacquet, Principal of Beechcroft High			
	others experience.			
	 NCC Committee Reports Ken is on vacation, but we didn't have our election in 			
Nominating Committee Emmanuel Remy	February, but he had mentioned that there were no new nominations for any of the officer positions, but that all current officers volunteered for another term. • It was moved and seconded that current slate of officers be			

	nominated for reelection and the vote passed.
Banquet Committee Alicia Ward, Chair	 Venue has changed, will be held at the <u>Little Turtle Golf Course</u> (5400 Little Turtle Way, Westerville). Date is April 12th and it starts at 6:00 PM with meet and great, then dinner will be served at 6:45 PM. Tickets can be purchased <u>online</u>; invitations should be going out this week.
Independence Day Parade Committee Web site is northlandparade.org	Last meeting was at the library, will be another this weekend.
Development Committee Dave Paul, Chair Graphics and Code Task Force	 Report as distributed. Currently have three cases on the next meeting agenda. Report as distributed via email.
Bill Logan, Coordinator	_
Other Old Business	Additional Discussions
Other New Business	No report
Open Forum Comments, Announcements	 No report Northland High School 50th Reunion at Villa Milano on May 20th. First of the year - 161 Taskforce Cleanup will be April 8th from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM and will meet behind Jiffy Lube on 161. Northland Shredding Day will be on May 13th from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM at Kroger, will include prescription recycling and collection for the food bank, volunteers are needed. NABA luncheon on March 14th from 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM at Monaco's Palace. Cost is \$20.00, you can register online or call Dave Cooper. The keynote speaker will be Mark Lundine, Economic Developer with the City of Columbus, talking about ways and means the city can help businesses from a financial perceptive. Bruce Black, City of Columbus Neighborhood Pride Program Manager, was introduced. He discussed the services provided by his department and Strawberry Farm's 2017 Neighborhood Pride application. His contact information is: Office - 614.645.8927 Cell - 614.266.1221 Email - btblack@columbus.gov

Meeting Adjourned: 8:27 PM

		NCC Officer contact
President Emmanuel Remy (Clinton Estates)	emmanuel.v.remy@gmail.com614.453.5007	
Vice President Alicia Ward (Cooper Woods)	mrsaward@yahoo.com614.634.0623	
Treasurer Felix Quachey (Forest Park)	fquachey@amfam.com614.595.7871	
Secretary Roger Davidson (Albany Park)	roger davidson@hotmail.com614.933.8748	